




13 November 2023 
 
S.5 DECLARATION  
 
APPLICANT: BRENDAN & GILLIAN CUSACK 
 
ADDRESS:  FOXWOOD, BALLINGARRY WEST, BELGOOLY, EIRCODE P17 
Y621, COUNTY CORK  
 
Your Ref: D 290 23  
 
Proposal 
The proposal is for external alteration to existing garage attached to side of 
existing bungalow.  It essentially, involves replacement of garage door with 
window opening. 
 
It is unclear if the garage has already been converted into the office (or not).   
 
I am only answering the question asked. 
 
History 
The house obtained Approval under Planning Register No.99/ 3961 with the side 
attached garage store (circa 22 m2).     
 
Assessment 
I have not inspected the site.  
 
I am familiar with the area and location of the house.   
 
I have examined the Permission (99 3961) for the house and confirm it was 
approved with the garage as constructed.  I note conversion of garage to 
habitable room (in this case home office) would be exempted development under 
Class 1 of the Planning Regulations. 
 
There have been no further planning applications.  
 
The declaration simply asks ‘whether the removal of garage door at front 
elevation and close-up existing opening for installation of window at front 
elevation’ is exempted development or not. 
 
The Approval under 99 3961 contains 11 planning conditions – none of which are 
restrictive or limiting any change of use or alteration to external appearance. 
 
Having regard to this separation distance from the site, coupled with the scale, 
and nature of development it there is no potential for the proposed development 
to give rise, or contribute to negative impacts on any Natura 2000 site which 
could be significant.   
 
 
CONCLUSION  



 
The proposal constitutes development. 
 
The proposed is an exempted development coming within the scope of 
Section 4(1)(h) of the Planning Acts because the alteration to the external 
appearance of the house / attached garage would not be materially affect 
the external appearance of the structure so-as-to render the appearance 
inconsistent with the character of the structure or of neighbouring 
structures. 
 
Regards 
 
Steve Baxter 
Executive Planner 
BA Hons Dip Town Planning 


























